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Antonia Hover

From: Shalonda Gunn
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 20190001-EI - Correspondence
Attachments: Letter from Ricky Bell.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20190001-EI. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Shalonda M. Gunn 
Florida Registered Paralegal 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6030 (Office) 
(850) 413-6031 (Fax)  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 
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cities an·~_ .. ___ _ 
destinations, added service ~ toi\Jashville,Aibanyand /:' ~0 Winnipeg. ~ l. ( \1. ~ h b 1 t1'\"~ \ \ C' \,1 

Tampa Electric 
seeks rate hike 
Pointing to higher-than­
expected natural gas costs, Tampa Electric Co. on Tues­day asked state regulators to approve an increase in 

customer bills that would 
take effect in April, the 1\Jews Service of Florida reported. The rsquest ~tams ftun 1 

a process that involves 
utilities passing through 
power-plant fuel costs to 
customers. The state Public Service Commission each 
fall approves fuel costs that will be charged during the coming year. But utilities 
can seek changes if the 
estimates are off by more than10 percent Tampa 
Electric on Tuesday said 
higher-than-expected gas costs would lead to such an "under-recovery" of money in 2019. As a result, it is seek-ing to increase customer bills, with the proposal trans­lating to about a 4 percent increase for typical resi-

dential customers. Under the proposal, residential 
customers who use 1,000 kilowatt hours of electricity a month - e1 carr mon bench­mark in tho utili'~' hdustry­wauld see their bills go from $!:J9.53 to $103.58 in April. The Public Service Commis­sion could take up the issue in March. Tampa Electric 

has about 750,000 custom­
ers in west-central Florida. 
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Beginning in JanuJry, your bill will reflect Tampa Electric's 

lowest rates in 13 years. The average residential bill is dropping 

more lt1an $8 a month, or about 8 percent Small and mid-

SIZe business bills also are dropping about 8 percent. The 

tecr·ease. approved by the Florida Public Service Comm1ssion, 

is a r esult of certain factors of the bill going down and others 

going up. Costs going down include fuel and the benefits from 

the previously approved tax reform. Costs go1ng up are base 

rates for increased solar and conserva tion progt·ams. Overall, 

Tampa Electric bil ls are decreasing and remain among the 

lowest in Florida. 

Basic Service Charge: 

U~il.JC up to 1,000 kWh 

Usage over 1.000 kWh 
... ., .... , 

Usage up to 1,000 kWh 

Usage over 1,000 kWh 

Basic Service Charge: 

Energy Charge: 

Fuel Charge: 

$15.12 pe1 mont'l 

5.787C PH kWh ./ ~ W 
6.787 C per kiNI1 

2.405 c per kWh /J~J 
3.405 c per kWh 

$15.12 per month 

4.903C per kWh 

2.719C per kWh 

Basic Service Charge: $18.14 per month 

Energy Charge: 6.011 C per kWh 

Fuel Charge: 2.719 C per kWh 

Basic Service Charge: 

Cne•g·; Chore;.,: 

Fuel Charge: 

$20.16 per month 
On-Peak Of f-Peal\ 

IC per kWh) 
2707 

(C per kWh) 
~r.S62 

2.874 2.653 

The rate schedules above are subJect to gross receipts tuxes city and 
state ta::es, and franchise fees, where applicable. A late pilyment charge 
may be applied to any unpaid balance on vour electric bill that IS not 
paid by the past·due date. 

The energy charge includes 0.646 cents per kWh for rate scheduleRS, 
(0.552) cents per kWh for rate schedu le RSVP·! (based on PZ pricing ­
rate can vary based on rate tier), 0.599 cents per kWh for rate schedules 
GS and GST for tile conservation, environmental and capacity cost 
recovery charges. 

2019 Tampa Electric bi11s 
Here's why the price you'll pay is at its lowest in 13 years 

Fuel & 
Purchased 

Power 

Ta.'( Reform 

Other 

• 
The result 

New Solar 
Generation 

Other 

Residential and small business bills are dropping about 8% 
Commercial and industrial bills are dropping about 8-10%. 

Environmental compliance costs h.lve decn!Jsed •corts cl new f"nerqy conse-rvation proqr.xns 
(Ju{> lO our i rlCf(>J~('(j US!! of cfc,,n~r hr~•S. 

,\\y= 3.':JOT youv 'bi.': 

If you are interested in more details about the components 

of your bill, please refer to t l1e Understanding Your 
Charges informat ion page on the back of your bill. Visi t 

tecoaccount.com to view your bi ll online. 

Want to learn more about your electric ra tes or 
how you C(lll save energy and money? Please visit us 

at tampaelectric.com or call us to speak witl1 a 

representative: 

Hillsborouqh County (813) 223-0800 

Polk County (863) 299·0800 

All other counties and out-of-state 

1-888-223-0800 
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Important F.ate lnfor11 .d·tjon for 

Residential ar1d Non--fJen1and Custon1ers 

Effc:ctJve September .2,)"18 c·u · j i1 •t1il reflecr si!(· 

hijh::'r rates approved by ' '? FIC.HI.Id Pub/;c S<:r~·!c = 

CurPm1ssion as pan of an .::dj J::rr .cr1t marku1g tr. =: 

completion of the f1rs-t ph .:rse d Ta, npa Electnc' s ·: 

phase plan to build 600 reg.:p:,a:ts of solar gene,-ar •XL 

Over their lifetimes. the soi;:~r generation projects . 1 

provide sav1ngs to ccs .OfT :::r 3 in tho:- form of IO'N'=l ' :.-: 

costs. 

fuel costs are passed thr~".;t;::h from fuel suppl1ers tG o•Jr 

cuslorners with no mark~._) or prof1t to Tampa ElcGric: 

Standard Residential Rat::! ft<S) 

Bas;c Serw:e Charge 

Energy Charge: 

Usage up to 1,000 W1/h 

Usa~~ over 1 ,000 k'Nh 

~uel Charge: 

L.J:age up to 1.000 kWh 

Usag.: ove• I,OCO k'Ah 

. ::;E: ~er ~'Nh 

- 036 'l pe1 kWh 

2.818 '- ptr l.:.Wh 

3 c; 8 • ;;,;r kWh 

Resld~ntial ~rvice Variabl>? "ndng (RSVP-1) 

Pas:c SPIVKe Charge: 

Energy Charge. 

Fuel Charge: 

~ '6.62 r.-€r month 

: Co-16 I! r·.::r kWh 

; i32 rz p~r kWh 

Standard General Service, ~Jon-Demand (GS) 

8as1c SeNrce Charge: 3! 9.94 p~r rnon1h 

Energy Charge. 

Fuel Charge: 

6.3 I l "-per kWh 

J 132 r: per kWh 

Time-of-Day 6 enerai Se·~·ce, "!on-Demand (GST) 

8a~•c Sel'I1Ce Charg£>· 

...;,.. -

~rergy Charge. 

rUr?l Charge: 

~?2 to per rnonth 
Cn-PF.-ak Off-Peak 

t o~r kV'ihl (fper kVi!" • 

· 15.123 2.1a 

3)30 3.047 

Tht> r<~te sthedules ,1bove aP~ subjec' ro gross receipts t.;xes .. ;, ,;" i state 

ta;es, and fram.hr5e fee~ . . ,,,;,He appliL;;i>ie A iate payment '~"'"~may be 

applied to any unpdrd b<Jlan<.:~ o•1 yuur dectric bill thdt is nc< .. ,J :•: the 

past-due date. 

The energy charge- u1cludt:", J.o55 ~er-.r~ per kWh for ·rilt<' sch:d• .!.; R:;, 

10 649) cents per kWh k:r r..;~~ scl"-edu!e RSVP-1 (based on ;;2 ;:nor.g -

r.lte ctln vary ba~eu or· rJte t.er;. 0.635 cents per k\r'fh fer 'ci''? :d·· ~dl!iPs 

GS dnd GST for tire c:on:.er.acon. envirt:nmental ancJ capudi'J • ,. 

recover/ t harges. 

About your bill 

Basic Sen,ice Charge 

T11c> rr.ontl-ly ba:,1c ser.i•.<' c. 12-rg~ ro.ers t. -2 c)~ 

ma1nt.31ning your electric meter ar.d the v,. r·s tr1c: 

bnng electrical service to your hom-2 or busi'~--=s~ . 

The basic se;"Jice charge also co,ers the cost of 

read1ng the meter and maintatring customer rec. j<, 

and accounting for bill payments, credit and o:r . _ 

transactions affectmg your acc.:::ur.t. BasK <: -_~i..__ 

charges are incurred e1en 1f no elecuic't r' ic: IJ~-~ -~­

dunng the month 

Energy Charge 

The energy charge inclur:'.:-s all otiler costs or 

produCJng the electricity •tou r .. :r'=hase, e 1<;:r~pt t· !2:. 

Th1s also tnci•.;ces conseP·;ltJon. er; ,ironm-2rl:., 2. ·C. 

capac1ty cost recoverv char~,es Ef".::c t1ve S(:prerr:c.:::,. 

.2018, residential custcrners Vvi!l be billed 6.036 .:=?.1:5 

per kilowatt-hour (kWh) for the first 1,000 k-. V!- ct 

enErgy usage and 7.036 cEnts per kWh for arw, sage 

over 1,000 kWh under Tampa Electnc's tiered rc•::: 

structure. 

Fuel Charge 

This is the cost of fuel used to produce your ek;c<Pu~. 

Fuel costs ar.e passed 1hrough from fue! suppi;e! · to 

our customers with no markup or profit to T:r~-c2 

Electric. Effective January 20 18. residential cus~ _ 11ers 

will be billed 2 .8.18 cents per kWh for fuel usc.g.: 

up to 1,000 kWh, and 3.818 cents per kWh f.:.:r any 

usage over l ,000 kWh 

To learn rr;ore e:jout our rates and how you can 

rnake managing energy costs easier, visit 

tampaelectric.com for energy-savings tips :1>::: ::::n 

help yc~.r lowEr yo ~r rr:o·•tl"-iy electric b:!l lr ycL r:-·•-?ier 

lO speak with a representative, please cal!: 

Hillsborough County 

(8 13) 223-0800 

Polk County 
(863) 299-0800 

All other counties and out-of-stare 

'1-888-223-0800 

I .. ' I·.!. 
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::1 ~}J(Jttarrt t<att~ 1; (forn1atior1 ·for 
~~~es~cientia! and Non-~Jemc~r~d Cus1or.lers 
~-~ .. = not~ ti1i.s impc~rt:n~ 1. .~~)(il't~::.: ~:~- -:.~bo t) y-.)ur 

I :.. ~:e~lt ;~ ~· t:l, jnl !I .. Jci;n~f l ... r /~(-, ; r _• i t..J·::: .._ '...1 1 ( ~~r' · 

_. :-..' tj\~1 J:1fi:..1ary 2013. ~.\) .H ;•!i ,\/'1! lt.IL.-(t ·;J!ght!'.r' 
''Jd p1-:2s c.nu at~1e r f:,.._ Dr; . .. :;··rro1:eef Ly the 

. · ~"··1.) Pubk: Service Commi~)->r1 ::,; p :rt ol an annual 
r,.jtl 1srment Fuel costs are pa·,sed tnrough trom fuel 
. I. r'pl:ers to o• ir customers vVl'h n·_·, ;-n.;:rkup )r profit 
'_, ! .~rrlpa Electric. 

S\...,1d.ml Residential Rate (RS) 
';,~ , s,-r:il t' o· Jrr,2: 

Er?1')' '- 1tr~rt;e-. 

.. ~': _.j ;ptoi.C\.'tK VV' 
•

1:-"l• .}\.O~f I GC-tl· l\V•;h 

•.=·=~~·- ·.:vf:'r 1.0CO rWr 3 ~ 1 S ·-' c·•-'r W1h 

i\~.c '"ntiai SeJVice Variabi~ Prici~ {RSV?-1) 

~1:: 52 1-~ month 
.::. ~.:;J ~ per kWh 
3_13::· ,f Ot:t ~Wh 

S-.J,~:-:rd Gs!'l<:ral Service N.;n-Oemand (GS) 

3 : 32 ( oer ~\Vh 

'Lme-of-Day -General Ser"Jice, Non-~mand (GST) 
sn. '6 PE'I f'l"Onth 
Cn-Peal-. Qir.J:\,.;,: 

. ~cerkW 1 \i!J!.:tk\\i .) 
15 8.23 l 66S 

3 330 .).J ~7 

" .. ', -;,.. scqe.::~ C_; dOC\~~,-,: : .. '0!2Lf ') 9f0:-:' .. :2- ... ·~lt-)ts t~Xt:.), 
... ... '. .. ~!"'3 ~ta t~ t..:t.'{es and franch:~.e "f-?t< t· . vvh~n:.l aopi1C3bl·~- .e. I<Hf' 
._, :"l • . -.,~ :~ . chCtrOt! n a\,1 b:: c~'~:i~d to tl: ·:· L:Pr- -1 1 :~ Lc~:cr.ce en ycur 
': '". :. :, ,1:li rh,;t ;s I'<"" prd cy tht.• p,:.· 1-dut' ckiti. 

· .. 

-: ~- "','-'' 9\' .. ha. ge 1ndudt-s 0 655 ,::··,t~ per k\IJh i0r r.h' ~chedule ''3. iC ~..; .;91 cents per k'v\ 11 ' CJ· rot:?~- 11edu!"' 1~5\.? 1 iC-'ISL•d on P2 
·. · ..... :·n- 'dk' ca:· va·y ba~ed ~·n r<1lF. t:0r\ 0.63S G?rtt~ per k\\'h 
'·-· -''~· )ch<:!,~ule::; GS and GST for th 'wnserv.ltton, ~::miron;"lental 
~ - .: .: .'(:.K:ty cos; recov'?ry chan,Je~ 

About your biJi 
t...as: Serw:.e Cha s :.· 
lhe 1.10r:th!y basrt.. <:;:;•·.,· · ·: ~ ~-' •.· )•,.-•-; ~·--' cost of 
,,lCir,)t .tlntng your e.c-c:r'·~· : ·,.-: .-: ard tt1t: ··Aites t hat 
lmng electrK:al ser-'"e : .~ 1 ... ~ • · :orn~: . .-_.- t: :~:ness. 
The b.:~sic service cha;~::: .~!~.:· c-.Jver3 the cost of 
f t:'a<irng thf rneter and. ,1:: ;-.~~··nmg cuStJilrer records 
and .1ccountmg for b1ll pc.·.,r,-;:·rPs, c:edrt e-nd other 
t r ilfl'C'lCt lons affect;ng 'JO : .3count. E.:Jsl\.. '> ::rvice 
charrJe5 are incurre·1 ::'·.-:-·1 i; ·1.:, ..:!cr:t r:ci:v :~ used 
clun, ·,g the month. 

Energy Charge 
The energy charge 1n..:ludes s'1 cth:r co::.L c' 
prod'..:.:ing the electricii:y 1-: ; -'i'Ci ,=::-e . "X•.eot iuei 
l' n:s 0 SO includes C·~ ·-,S-2!"'·: : ·• . .;:, :. ;,·unrr ·:rlU' c:nd 
capauty cost r::-cov'0rj r~ .'!c-:r:;:::: . E ffect iV\.? JJ:'uary 20 18. 
resid€nti.::! n:storY·e ·s '·. •! : ~ c-lled 5.255 ce:lts per 
~ 1lmvatr- hour (kv'/:-., ) f,y ~h--:: f·st 1 ,OOC kVVh of 
energy u:>age and 6 96~ c:=r.t:: per kWh·for any usag.::: 
over : .000 kWh urcl.::r Ta:- .:Ja Electric's tie:~::d rate 

Fuel Charge 
This is the cost of fuel us-2d ts orcducc your electncity. 
rue I :::osts ar:: pass;;d (,...,rol.g:--. 'mm f Jel sup~:· l iers to 
our customers w itt-: no m.:;rkL~ or profit to TJmpa 
Electnc. E ftective Januar1 : ~.::: 1 S. res1dential customers 
wtll be billed 2.8 18 cents ;=er !<.. Wh for fuel usage 
up to 1,000 kWh, ar.d 3 8 i.: cents per kWh for any 
usage ow: 1,000 k1t\ h. 

To le ~.·~ ~ • ~·: ... - t : _,,. rc;::::s end f,f ·W Y' l : can 
me '•) 'ierg:; costs 2as1Gr, visi t 
tan., .. J~'~- ll· • .:· ••. : ;O• .:-r· ::r;· -cavln<JS t !fY.i l ~ar can 
heh' ~~"IJ lov:•~' your .. :.n ':· > -=' xt r,·: biii it vou prefer 
to spr;>a~ with a repre-sentar",e, please c 1!1: 

Hill-sborough County 
U3 ! 3l ~.23 -CSOO 

Polk County 
\8o3 i 290-osoo 

All other counti : s :md out-of-sta t e 
l - ~?3-22.3-0800 

TE<=:O 
~ 
~ 

TAMPA E L E C TR IC 
AN E M ERA CO I>-I F"~'\NY 
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AIM HIGH 
Ricky Bell 

PO Box 310514 
Tampa, FL 33680·0514 

\( \i(L --\ ttO ~~ ~' 
XI\<> \eo J. VN> 

R ~CEIVE~ 
MAR 0 4 2019 

FPSC 

._____COMMISSIONER BROWN 

~- -~-' ~- 1 · ~·.-·~·r ·· ·ce~ 1 ~~o 
\}lv ... t.n.:l U'i• .. ·~." ltr\ 

2Ul~ YiAi\ -4 AM 1~ \6 

~ 

~u}i ( fSAoW;J ) · fSC eCJir'M. 

&-1-Ji ~ Fki'11cl~ fv b/,t Sv..vce;: f~. 

d Slt 0 Shu ~~cJ [)At_ 3/vr:J( . 

'1"' II t) h~ SSE c- , t<- 123qg 




